

**National and state level Research Funding agencies:**

<b>Sr. No.</b>	<b>Funding Agency</b>	<b>Link</b>
1	Indian Council for Social Science Research (ICSSR)	<a href="https://icssr.org/">https://icssr.org/</a>
2	All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE)	<a href="https://www.aicte-india.org/">https://www.aicte-india.org/</a>
3	Council of Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR)	<a href="https://www.csir.res.in/">https://www.csir.res.in/</a>
4	University Grants Commission (UGC)	<a href="https://www.ugc.gov.in/">https://www.ugc.gov.in/</a>
5	Department of Science and Technology (DST)	<a href="https://dst.gov.in/">https://dst.gov.in/</a>
6	Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR)	<a href="https://www.icmr.gov.in/">https://www.icmr.gov.in/</a>
7	Department of Biotechnology (DBT)	<a href="https://dbtindia.gov.in/">https://dbtindia.gov.in/</a>
8	Indian Council of Agricultural Research (ICAR)	<a href="https://icar.org.in/">https://icar.org.in/</a>
9	Defense Research and Development Organization (DRDO)	<a href="https://drdo.gov.in/drdo/">https://drdo.gov.in/drdo/</a>
10	Ministry of Environment and Forests (MOEF)	<a href="https://moef.gov.in/">https://moef.gov.in/</a>
11	Ministry of health & family welfare	<a href="https://mohfw.gov.in/">https://mohfw.gov.in/</a>
12	Ministry of Food Processing Industries (MFPI)	<a href="https://www.mofpi.gov.in/">https://www.mofpi.gov.in/</a>
13	Ministry of new and Renewable energy	<a href="https://www.indiascienceandtechnology.gov.in/organisations/ministry-and-departments/ministry-new-and-renewable-energy-mnre">https://www.indiascienceandtechnology.gov.in/organisations/ministry-and-departments/ministry-new-and-renewable-energy-mnre</a>
14	Department of Atomic Energy (DAE)	<a href="https://dae.gov.in/">https://dae.gov.in/</a>
15	Oil and Natural Gas Corporation (ONGC)	<a href="https://ongcindia.com/web/eng">https://ongcindia.com/web/eng</a>
16	National Research Foundation (NRF)	<a href="https://www.psa.gov.in/nrf">https://www.psa.gov.in/nrf</a>
17	National Science Foundation (NSF)	<a href="https://www.nsf.gov/">https://www.nsf.gov/</a>
18	Indian National Science Academy (INSA)	<a href="https://insaindia.res.in/">https://insaindia.res.in/</a>
19	Indian council of historical research (ICHR)	<a href="http://ichr.ac.in/">http://ichr.ac.in/</a>
20	Department of scientific and industrial research (DSIR)	<a href="https://www.dsir.gov.in/">https://www.dsir.gov.in/</a>

<b>21</b>	Indian Academic Researchers Association (IARA)	<a href="https://iaraindia.com/">https://iaraindia.com/</a>
<b>22</b>	Indian Space Research Organization (ISRO)	<a href="https://www.isro.gov.in/">https://www.isro.gov.in/</a>
<b>23</b>	Ministry of communications and information technology	<a href="https://www.meity.gov.in/">https://www.meity.gov.in/</a>
<b>24</b>	Ministry of AYUSH	<a href="https://ayush.gov.in/">https://ayush.gov.in/</a>
<b>25</b>	India Meteorological Department (IMD)	<a href="https://mausam.imd.gov.in/">https://mausam.imd.gov.in/</a>
<b>26</b>	Ministry of Petroleum & Natural Gas	<a href="https://mopng.gov.in/en">https://mopng.gov.in/en</a>
<b>27</b>	Ministry of Coal (MOC)	<a href="https://coal.nic.in/">https://coal.nic.in/</a>
<b>28</b>	ASPIRE, SPPU Pune	<a href="https://bcud.unipune.ac.in/Template_Aspire/">https://bcud.unipune.ac.in/Template_Aspire/</a>